From: Jules Bailey

To: RHOADES Jeffrey * GOV

Cc: Daniel Bates; Joel Schoening

Subject: RE: KPTV link

Date: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 2:46:56 PM

Attachments: TMT Development, recycling co-op at odds after large crowds amass at Portland BottleDrop - Portland Business
Journal.pdf

Thanks, Jeff. I’'m on a later call with OLCC, but I’'m available at 1pm to be on the call if someone can
send me the call in. | think OLCC was under the impression that they were going to talk with you
first, and then us, but I’'m happy to combine.

I've attached a copy of the PBJ article, which just came out. I’'m very sorry you’'re getting personally
dragged into this.

Best,
Jules

From: RHOADES Jeffrey * GOV <Jeffrey.RHOADES@oregon.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 2:44 PM

To: Jules Bailey <jbailey@obrc.com>

Subject: Re: KPTV link

Hey Jules:

| have a call tomorrow at 1pm, are you on that? | would prefer to keep our conversations centralized
if possible so, if not, perhaps we can merge.

On another note apparently Ms. Sturgeon is throwing my name out there to PBJ as having endorsed
her plan, which is patently false. I'll be cutting off all communication to TMT and we’re working on
correcting the record with our comms.

Talk soon.

Jeff

Jeff Rhoades

Governor’s Policy Advisor | Office of Governor Kate Brown
OLCC | Gaming | Opioid Epidemic

ph: (503) 378-6335 | jeffrey.rhoades@oregon.gov
Scheduling: Assistant Katherine Bartlett | ph: (503) 378-8472
900 Court Street NE, Suite 160, Salem, OR 97301

governor.oregon.gov

On Apr 29, 2020, at 2:06 PM, Jules Bailey <jbailey@obrc.com> wrote:




Hi Jeff,

Here’s the link to the KPTV report https://www.kptv.com/trimet-to-begin-shuttle-bus-
for-bottle-return-to-help-ease-crowding-at-bottledrop/video d9¢39c55-0e4d-5e47-
8045-1550301583ba.html

The reporter says she told them she did it based on guidance from the Governor’s
office, but that quote does not appear on camera.

| have a call with the OLCC tomorrow regarding next steps. Not sure if you will be on
that, but thanks for your help in moving the ball forward and finding solutions. Very
much appreciated.

Best,
Jules

Jules Bailey
Chief Stewardship Officer and Director of External Relations

Oregon Beverage Recycling Cooperative
3900 NW Yeon Ave. Portland, OR 97210

0: (503) 973-6959 | M: (503) 804-6910
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